

## **About Me**

As a beginning teacher, it's my joy to reach the growth of what teaching means to my life through the experiences I encountered. I learned exceptional lessons and realizations that will surely be of great help in my future endeavor.

# Education

2019-2023 **Bachelor of Elementary Education**Visayas State University

#### Contact

#### Phone

0909869810

#### Email

loantonettemolato0922@gmail.com

#### Address

Brgy. Esperanza, Inopacan Levte

# Website & Social Links

https://www.facebook.com/loantone

https://instagram.com/loantonette

# MOLATO, Lo Antonette D.

A fresh licensed professional teacher passer seeking to build a challenging and creative career where my education and skills will allow me to make an immediate contribution as an integral part of a progressive community through this institution.

#### O Personal Background

Date of Birth: September 22, 2000

Age: 22

Religion: Seventh-day Adventist

Citizenship: Filipino

Place of Birth: Esperanza, Inopacan, Leyte

Status: Single Height: 5'1 inches Weight: 43 kilograms

Name of Father: Antonio Molato Name of Mother: Lolita Molato

Person to Contact in Case of Emergency: Mr. and Mrs.

Antonio Molato

Contact Number: 09058245863

#### O Educational Attainment

Tertiary Level Visayas State University

Visca, Baybay, City, Leyte

Bachelor of Elementary Education

Major in General Education

Cumlaude July 2023

Secondary Level East Visayan Adventist Academy

San Sotero, Javier, Leyte

Humanities and Social Sciences

(HUMSS) With Honors May 2019

Conalum National Highschool Conalum, Inopacan, Leyte

With Honors March 2017

Primary Level Esperanza Elementary School

Esperanza, Inopacan, Leyte

Third Honor March 2013

#### **Experiences**

# **Guadalupe Elementary School, Baybay City, Leyte Student Teacher of Grade 1- Rosal**

(March 2023- May2023)

- Planned and organize lessons for primary learners
- Develop various activities in relation to the subject matter
- Monitored and supervised the daily cleaning activities
- Made lesson plans and instructional materials
- Assisted and participated in several school activities such as Little Mr.
   & Mrs. Christmas 2022, Project Hakbang A Thanksgiving Outreach Program, National Women's Month Culmination, 3rd Portfolio Day, and Reading/English Month.
- Organized decorations and participated in GPTA Meeting and Homeroom Meeting
- Assigned as master of the ceremony or EMCEE during the Mr. & Mrs. Christmas 2022 in the barangay gym and Women's Culmination Month, and appointed as a storyteller during Reading Month.
- Presented an aerobics number during Women's Month Culmination
- Coach for grade 1 participants for poster and slogan making contest.
- Participated in conducting flag ceremonies.

#### **Extra- Curricular Activities**

Organization	Responsibility	Agency	Duration
• University of Supreme	Member	Visayas State University	June 2019-Present
Student Council (USSC)			
<ul> <li>College of Education-</li> </ul>	Member	Visayas State University	June 2019-Present
Supreme Student Council			
<ul> <li>Mentor's Guild</li> </ul>	Member	Visayas State University	June 2019-Present
<ul> <li>Adventist Ministry in</li> </ul>	Member	Visayas State University	June 2019-Present
College and Universities			
(AMiCUs)			

### **Seminars and Trainings Attended**

 Regional Pre-Service Teachers' Congress 2023
 Philippine Association for Teachers and Education (PAFTE) Visayas State University Webinar via Zoom April 23, 2023

• Orientation Seminar for Student Teachers

Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte March 2023

#### **Skills**

- Basic computer literacy skills
- Organizational skills
- Strategic planning and scheduling skills
- Time-management skills
- Verbal and written communication skills

# Languages

- Cebuano
- Filipino
- English

#### References

# Joel Q. Mabalhin

Department Head Department of Teacher Education Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte

## Bayron S. Barredo

College Dean Visayas State University

LO ANTONETTE D. MOLATO

Applicant